
CITY OF NORTH POLE
Regular Meeting November 04, 2019

North Pole Council Chambers
125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska 

www.northpolealaska.com  

Monday, November 04, 2019 
Committee of the Whole: 6:30 p.m.

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

MAYOR CITY CLERK
Michael Welch Judy Binkley   
488-8584 488-8583

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Santa Claus 388-3836
DeJohn Cromer 347-2808
Thomas McGhee 347-8019
David Skipps 750-5106
Perry Walley  347-0135
Aino Welch 488-5834

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag

3. Invocation

4. Approval of the Agenda

5. Approval of the Minutes

a. October 21, 2019 (page 3)

6. Communications from the Mayor

a. Re-organization of Council

7. Council Member Questions of the Mayor

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 1 of 52



8. Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk

9. Ongoing Projects Report

10. Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen)

11. Old Business

12. New Business

a. Ordinance 19-20, An Ordinance of the North Pole City Council Establishing the 2020
Operating Budget and Capital Budget. (page 8)

b. Liquor License Renewal for First Security Investment, Inc. dba Pagoda Chinese
Restaurant. (page 13)

c. Liquor License Transfer for The North Pole Pub, LLC dba North Pole Alehouse.
(page 22)

d. Resolution 19-05, A Resolution of the North Pole City Council Designating City
Officials Authorization to Sign on City of North Pole Accounts. (page 34)

e. Request to Approve the Purchase of a Silverado WT Model CC31044 Truck Body and
the Purchase of a Service Body for the Vehicle for the Public Works Department with
the Department’s Fleet Funds. (page 35)

f. Request to Approve the Purchase of Two Model Ford F350 XL, Model X3B Pickup
Trucks for the Utility Department with a Combination of the Department’s Fleet
Funds and Utility Reserves.

g. Request for Approval of Tuition Reimbursement for Melanie Swanson for Two
Classes in Support of her Associates Degree in Applied Science in Business Not to
Exceed $1200. (page 44)

h. Request to Approve Travel for Council Member Claus to AML in November 2019.
i. Wage Determination for a Lateral Hire in the Police Department. (page 46)
j. Request for Approval to Open a Moose Creek Project Fund. (page 52)

13. Council Comments

14. Adjournment

Detailed information and copies of agenda documents may be obtained at the Office of the City Clerk, 
125 Snowman Lane or on the City website www.northpolealaska.com .  Notice of Council Action is 
available at City Hall and on the City website following the meeting.  Council Meetings are aired live 
via audio streaming from the City’s website.  Inquiries concerning ADA compliance or 
accommodations should be directed to the City Clerk.  

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 2 of 52



Draf
t

1 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 21, 2019
Regular Meeting Minutes 

NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, OCTOBER 21, 2019 

NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
125 SNOWMAN LANE, NORTH POLE, ALASKA

Mayor Michael Welch called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, October 21, 2019 to 
order at 7:00 p.m with the following Council Members in attendance: 

Council Members Present: Doug Isaacson, Mayor Pro Tem 
Avery Thompson, Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 
Perry Walley, Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem 
Aino Welch
David Skipps 
DeJohn Cromer 

Also Present: Judy Binkley, City Clerk/HR Manager
William Butler, Director of City Services
Tricia Fogarty, Chief Financial Officer
Steve Dutra, Police Chief
Geoff Coon, Fire Chief

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Mayor Welch asked everyone to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION
The Invocation was given by City Council Member Isaacson. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. Isaacson moved to approve the agenda of October 21, 2019.

Seconded by Mr. Thompson. 

Discussion
Mr. Isaacson moved to amend the agenda by moving Council Comments to before 
adjourning into Executive Session. 

Seconded by Mr. Thompson. 

Discussion 
None 

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 3 of 52



Draf
t

2 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 21, 2019
Regular Meeting Minutes 

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO AMEND THE AGENDA OF 
OCTOBER 21, 2019 AS FOLLOWS:

  YES: 7 – Skipps, Thompson, Isaacson, Cromer, Walley, Welch, Welch    
  NO: 0   
  ABSTAIN: 0  
  Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED

Discussion on the agenda as amended 
None  

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE AMENDED 
AGENDA OF OCTOBER 21, 2019 AS FOLLOWS:

YES: 7 – Skipps, Thompson, Isaacson, Cromer, Walley, Welch, Welch    
  NO: 0   
  ABSTAIN: 0  
  Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Mr. Isaacson moved to approve the Minutes of October 07, 2019. 

Seconded by Mr. Thompson. 

Discussion
None 

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF 
OCTOBER 07, 2019 AS FOLLOWS:

YES: 7 – Skipps, Thompson, Isaacson, Cromer, Walley, Welch, Welch    
  NO: 0   
  ABSTAIN: 0  
  Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
Certification of the October 01, 2019 Election (Audio 4:51) 
City Clerk Binkley gave a presentation on the election results and the report of the election 
Canvass Board. 

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 4 of 52



Draf
t

3 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 21, 2019
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Isaacson moved to certify the election of October 01, 2019. 

Seconded by Ms. Welch.

Discussion
None 

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO CERTIFY THE ELECTION OF 
OCTOBER 01, 2019 AS FOLLOWS: 

YES: 7 – Skipps, Thompson, Isaacson, Cromer, Walley, Welch, Welch    
  NO: 0   
  ABSTAIN: 0  
  Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED

New officials sworn in:
Santa Claus
Thomas McGhee 

Mr. Thompson moved to suspend the rules for 15 minutes for a community reception.

Seconded by Mr. Isaacson. 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR
None 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 
REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK
None 

ONGOING PROJECTS (Audio 8:34) 
Council Member Walley stated the next finance meeting is Wednesday, October 23rd at 
10am in Council Chambers. 

CITIZEN’S COMMENTS – (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen
None 

OLD BUSINESS
None 

NEW BUSINESS
None 

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 5 of 52



Draf
t

4 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 21, 2019
Regular Meeting Minutes 

COUNCIL COMMENTS (Audio 10:31) 
Mr. Skipps – None 
Ms. Welch – None  
Mr. Walley – Stated it’s been a privilege to serve with both Councilmen Thompson and 
Isaacson.
Mr. Cromer – None 
Mr. Isaacson – Stated he is glad to be in the City and glad to serve with everyone for the past 20 
years and is confident the City will have good governance.   
Mr. Thompson – Stated it has been a fun three years and met the personal goals he set which 
was to learn more about municipal governments and the budget process and how things work. 

Mr. Isaacson moved to Adjourn into Executive Session at 7:42 p.m.  for the Report by the 
City Attorney re: PFOS/PFAS and Sulfolane litigation issues including candid discussion of 
facts, strategies, and direction to attorney regarding litigation with related discussion on 
interim payment of attorney fees from Sulfolane litigation. The Executive Session is to 
include Bill Butler and Geoff Coon. 

Seconded by Mr. Thompson. 

Mayor Welch brought the meeting back to order at 9:18 p.m. 

Mr. Walley moved to Give the City Attorney direction in regards to PFOS/PFAS and 
Sulfolane litigation as discussed in Executive Session and authorize the Mayor to approve 
interim payment of attorney fees from Sulfolane litigation.

Seconded by Mr. Cromer.

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO GIVE THE CITY ATTORNEY 
DIRECTION IN REGARDS TO PFOS/PFAS AND SULFOLANE LITIGATION AS
DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO APPROVE 
INTERIM PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY FEES FROM SULFOLANE LITIGATION AS
FOLLOWS:

YES: 7 – Skipps, Thompson, Isaacson, Cromer, Walley, Welch, Welch    
  NO: 0   
  ABSTAIN: 0  
  Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED

Mr. Isaacson moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:20 p.m.

Seconded by Ms. Welch.

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 6 of 52



Draf
t

5 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 21, 2019
Regular Meeting Minutes 

The regular meeting of Monday, October 21, 2019 adjourned at 9:21 p.m. 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 
Council on Monday, November 04, 2019. 

              
Michael W. Welch, Mayor

ATTEST:

       
Judy L. Binkley, City Clerk 

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 7 of 52



Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch
Introduced & Advanced: November 04, 2019

CITY OF NORTH POLE1
ORDINANCE 19-202

AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL 3
ESTABLISHING THE 2020 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET AND4

LEVYING THE MILL RATE5

WHEREAS, pursuant to City of North Pole Home Rule Charter Section VI the Mayor has 6
proposed an operating budget with anticipated income and expenditures of the City during the 7
next fiscal year; and8

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 4 Revenue and Finance Chapter 25 the Mayor has proposed 9
capital and vehicle fleet- reserve fund budgets for the City and City Utility that are contingent 10
upon council approval of the ordinance reinstating the funding mechanism; and11

WHEREAS, The City of North Pole operates a water and sewer utility through an enterprise 12
fund and thus the Mayor has proposed an operating and capital budget for the Utility with 13
anticipated income and expenditures of the City during the next fiscal year; and14

WHEREAS, The City of North Pole has established budgets for the City Debt Service, Non-15
Major and Community  Funds that are outside of the general operating, capital and vehicle fleet- 16
reserve budgets; and17

WHEREAS, The Budget is a living document that needs to be adjusted as needed to reflect 18
actual conditions; and, 19

WHEREAS, The 2020 Budget proposes a Mill Rate increase from 2.499 Mills to 3.499; and20

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole: 21

Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North Pole Code 22
of Ordinances. 23

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated to the 2020 General Fund Operating Budget (Fund 1) 24
from the following sources of revenue for the City of North Pole in the amount indicated to the 25
departments named for the purpose of conducting the business of said departments of the City of 26
North Pole, Alaska, for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2019 and ending December 31, 27
2020  28 

29

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 8 of 52



Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch
Introduced & Advanced: November 04, 2019

 30 
Revenue Source Mayor

Recommended
Council 

Appropriation
Taxes: Property 900,000 900,000
Taxes: General Sales 3,854,136 3,854,136
Taxes: Alcohol 275,000 275,000
Taxes: Tobacco 125,000 125,000
Taxes: State collected Shared Taxes 16,000 16,000
Licenses and Permits 29,000 29,000
Fees & Services 601,300 601,300
Fines & Penalties 178,000 178,000
Intergovernmental Revenue 224,500 224,500
Other: Miscellaneous 87,000 87,000
Transfers in From Fund Balance (FB) 0 0
Transfer In (from other funds)  15,000 15,000
Total 6,305,356 6,305,356

31
Section 3. There is hereby appropriated to the 2020 General Fund Operating Budget (Fund 1) 32
expenditures for the City of North Pole in the amount indicated. 33
 34 

Department Expenditures Mayor Recommended Council Appropriated

Administration 552,303 552,303
Clerk & HR 276,275 276,275
Police Department 2,308,799 2,308,799
Fire Department 2,374,076 2,374,076
Public Works 793,903 793,903
Total 6,305,356 6,305,356

35
Section 4. There is hereby appropriated to the 2020 Major Enterprise Operating, Capital and 36
Fleet Budget from the following sources of revenue for the City of North Pole Utilities in the 37
amount indicated to the departments named for the purpose of conducting the business of said 38
Utility Departments of the City of North Pole, Alaska, for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 39
2020 and ending December 31, 2020.   A Major Enterprise Fund is used to account for 40
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise. 41

42

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 9 of 52



Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch
Introduced & Advanced: November 04, 2019

 43 
Mayors 

Recommendations
Council 

Appropriations
Fund # Description Revenue Expenditures Revenues Expenditures
25 Utility Fund Fleet 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
41 Utility Fund Water 1,127,159 1,127,159 1,127,159 1,127,159
42 Utility Fund Sewer 852,694 852,694 852,694 852,694
43 Utility Capital Projects 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000
51 Water Fund Reserves 172,035 172,035 172,035 172,035
52 Sewer Fund Reserves 177,144 177,144 177,144 177,144
Total 2,709,032 2,709,032 2,709,032 2,709,032

44
Section 5. There is hereby appropriated to the 2020 North Pole City Budget revenue and 45
expenditures for the following Capital and Vehicle Replacement-Reserve Funds in the amount 46
indicated.  The following Funds are committed by Ordinance and can only be used for the 47
specific purpose as defined by City Code. 48
 49 

Mayors 
Recommendations

Council 
Appropriations

Fund # Description Revenue Expenditures Revenues Expenditures
20 Capital Projects Reserves 114,250 114,250 114,250 114,250
21 Admin Fleet Fund 15,401 15,401 15,401 15,401
22 Fire Fleet Fund 220,000 220,000 220,000 220,000
23 Police Fleet Fund 68,000 68,000 68,000 68,000
24 Public Works Fleet Fund 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
Total 497,651 497,651 497,651 497,651

50
Section 6. There is hereby appropriated to the 2020 North Pole City Budget revenue and 51
expenditures for the following Non-Major Funds in the amounts indicated. Non-Major Funds 52
are established to finance a particular activity and are created from receipts of designated and 53
restricted funds.  54
 55 

Mayors 
Recommendations

Council 
Appropriations

Fund Description Revenue Expenditures Revenues Expenditures
04 Building Department 192,142 192,142 192,142 192,142
10 Litigation Fund 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
12 ABADE- Dept of Justice 95,064 95,064 95,064 95,064
13 ABADE – State Forfeitures 9,670 9,670 9,670 9,670
14 IRS Forfeitures 
15 Impound Lot 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000
Total 436,876 436,876 436,876 436,876

56
57

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 10 of 52



Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch
Introduced & Advanced: November 04, 2019

Section 7. There is hereby appropriated to the 2020 North Pole City Budget revenue and 58
expenditures for the following Debt Service Fund in the amounts indicated.  The Debt Service 59
Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general 60
obligation bond and special assessment debt principle, interest and related cost for issuance that 61
are not accounted for elsewhere.  62
 63 
Fund Description Mayor

Recommendation
Council

Appropriations
Revenue Expenditures Revenues Expenditures

3 Assessment Fund 130,150 130,150 130,150 130,150
Total 130,150 130,150 130,150 130,150

64
Section 8. There is hereby appropriated to the 2020 North Pole City Budget revenue and 65
expenditures for the following Community Purpose Funds in the amounts indicated.  Community 66
Purpose Funds are established to finance a particular activity or event and are created from 67
receipts of designated funds.  68
 69 

Mayors 
Recommendations

Council 
Appropriations

Fund Description Revenue Expenditures Revenues Expenditures
05 Bed Tax Grant Fund 79,500 79,500 79,500 79,500
08 North Pole Festival Fund 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
09 NP Community Ice Rink 10,580 10,580 10,580 10,580
Total 95,080 95,080 95,080 95,080

70
Section 9. There is hereby appropriated to the 2020 North Pole City Budget revenue and 71
expenditures for the following Grant Funds in the amounts indicated.  The Grant Funds are used 72
to account for the tracking of Grant projects and revenues and expenditures.   73
 74 

Mayors 
Recommendations

Council 
Appropriations

Fund Description Revenue Expenditures Revenues Expenditures
30 Administration Grants 0 0 0 0
31 Fire Department Grants 0 0 0 0
32 Police Department Grants 78,344 78,344 78,344 78,344
33 Public Works Grants 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000
11 Bryne Jag Grant 95,064 95,064 95,064 95,064
Total 238,408 238,408 238,408 238,408

75
Section 10.  Supplemental: See appendix 2020 A for the budget breakdown of revenues and 76
expenditures per individual account line.  77

78
79

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 11 of 52



Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch
Introduced & Advanced: November 04, 2019

Section 11. Effective date.  This ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2020. 80
 81 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 82
_____day of _____, 2019.83
 84 
 85 
        _____________________________ 86

        Michael W. Welch, Mayor 87
 88 
 89 
ATTEST:90
 91 
 92 
_______________  ____________ 93
Judy L. Binkley, City Clerk94

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:  
No:  
Absent:  

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 12 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 13 of 52



 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

October 16, 2019 

City of North Pole 
Attn:  Kathy Weber 
Via Email: kathy.weber@northpolealaska.org  
Cc: kmajor@fnsb.us 

Re: Notice of 2019/2020 Liquor License Renewal Application  

License Type: Beverage Dispensary License Number: 2851 
Licensee: First Security Investment, Inc. 
Doing Business As: Pagoda Chinese Restaurant 

 
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 14 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 15 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 16 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 17 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 18 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 19 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 20 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 21 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 22 of 52



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350

October 21, 2019 
 
City of North Pole & Fairbanks North Star Borough 
Attn:  Kathy Weber  
VIA Email: kathyweber@northpolealaska.org 

kmajor@fnsb.us   

License Type: Beverage Dispensary License Number: 780 
Licensee: The North Pole Pub, LLC 
Doing Business As: North Pole Alehouse 
Premises Address: 2643 Old Richardson Hwy. 

 
 New Application  Transfer of Ownership Application  
Transfer of Location Application Transfer of Controlling Interest Application

 
We have received a completed application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable. To protest the application referenced above, please submit your protest 
within 60 days and show proof of service upon the applicant. 
 
AS 04.11.491 – AS 04.11.509 provide that the board will deny a license application if the board finds that 
the license is prohibited under as a result of an election conducted under AS 04.11.507. 
 
AS 04.11.420 provides that the board will not issue a license when a local governing body protests an 
application on the grounds that the applicant’s proposed licensed premises are located in a place within 
the local government where a local zoning ordinance prohibits the alcohol establishment, unless the 
local government has approved a variance from the local ordinance. 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 23 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 24 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 25 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 26 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 27 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 28 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 29 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 30 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 31 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 32 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 33 of 52



Sponsored by:  Mayor Welch
Introduced: November 04, 2019

CITY OF NORTH POLE1 
RESOLUTION 19-05 2 

3 
A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL DESIGNATING CITY OFFICIALS 4 

AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON CITY OF NORTH POLE ACCOUNTS  5 
6 

WHEREAS, in order to carry out the financial responsibilities of city government the City Council must 7 
designate two or more city officials to sign and endorse checks, drafts or other orders on behalf of the 8 
City of North Pole; and9 

10
WHEREAS, there is a change in personnel on the North Pole City Council and it is necessary for the 11
City Council to designate city officials who will be authorized to sign and endorse checks, drafts or other 12
orders on all City of North Pole accounts; and13

14
WHEREAS, it is prudent for the City to seek financial services that safeguard the financial resources of 15
the City providing the highest level of service at the most affordable cost and best interest rates. 16

17
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following city officials are hereby designated and 18
authorized to sign and endorse checks, drafts or other orders on behalf of the City of North Pole.  This 19
authority will remain in effect until revoked in writing.20

21
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the city officials listed below are authorized to receive information 22
pertaining only to deposits, balances, items paid or items returned on City accounts.  This authority will 23
remain in effect until revoked in writing. 24

25
Michael W. Welch     _______________________________ 26

DeJohn Cromer     _______________________________ 27

Thomas McGhee        _______________________________ 28

Perry Walley      _______________________________ 29

Santa Claus      _______________________________ 30

David A. Skipps Sr.     _______________________________ 31

Judy L. Binkley     _______________________________ 32

33
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the City Council of the City of North Pole, 34
Alaska this _____day of November, 2019.35

36
       ________________________________37

Michael W. Welch, Mayor 38
39

ATTEST:40
41

_________________________________42
Judy L. Binkley, City Clerk43

44
PASSED/FAILED
Yes:  
No:   
Absent:  

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 34 of 52



Memo 
To: North Pole City Council

From: Bill Butler

Date: October 29, 2019

Subject: Purchase of truck with service-body addition

The Public Works Department is requesting to purchase a 2020 Chevrolet truck off of the State of 
Alaska vehicle bid. According to the Municipal Code section 4.16.050, the City may make purchases 
off of other public entities’ bids provided they satisfy the City’s bidding requirements. The State of 
Alaska’s vehicle bid satisfies the City’s requirements. Other City departments have previously 
purchased vehicles off of the State’s bid. 

The total cost of the vehicle with added options is $35,737. See the attached standard features and 
options to be included with the purchase. Public Works also sought and received three quotes to add a 
service body addition to the truck. These quotes are attached. The lowest quote is $8,680. This 
supplier, Monroe Truck Equipment, will install the service body before the vehicle is delivered to 
North Pole. In addition, Monroe is located in close proximity to the Chevrolet dealership providing the 
vehicle making easy for Public Works to coordinate the installation of the service body.

Public Works is requesting to buy the truck and service body using its fleet funds. As of October 28, 
2019, the Public Works Fleet fund has a balance of $92,697.70 (see attached). 

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(907) 488-8593
(907) 488-3002 (fax)
bill.butler@northpolealaska.org

City of North Pole
Director of City Services

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 35 of 52



CITY OF NORTH POLE
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2019

PUBLIC WORKS FLEET RESERVES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/28/2019     02:28PM       PAGE: 48

REVENUE

REVENUE

24-00-3-900 VEHICLE SALE 4,782.50 4,782.50 1,500.00 (                3,282.50) 318.8
24-00-3-998 TRANSFER IN FUND BALANCE .00 .00 58,500.00 58,500.00 .0
24-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE 4,782.50 4,782.50 80,000.00 75,217.50 6.0

TOTAL REVENUE 4,782.50 4,782.50 80,000.00 75,217.50 6.0

OTHER

24-10-9-922 VEHICLE PURCHASE .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 10 EXPENDITURES .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 4,782.50 4,782.50 .00 (                4,782.50) .0

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 36 of 52



CITY OF NORTH POLE
BALANCE SHEET

OCTOBER 31, 2019

PUBLIC WORKS FLEET RESERVES

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/28/2019     02:28PM       PAGE: 47

ASSETS

24-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 92,697.79

TOTAL ASSETS 92,697.79

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
24-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 87,915.29

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 4,782.50

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 92,697.79

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 92,697.79

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 92,697.79

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 37 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 38 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 39 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 40 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 41 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 42 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 43 of 52



Memo 
To: North Pole City Council

From: Bill Butler

Date: October 29, 2019

Subject: Tuition reimbursement for Melanie Swanson

Melanie Swanson is pursuing an Associate’s Degree in Applied Science in Business on-line from 
Purdue University. As the Utility Clerk, Ms. Swanson’s position is divided across four departments—
Utility, Building, Accounting and Clerk. Her Applied Science in Business has direct applications to 
utility billing, Building Department financial issues and the financial work supportive of the Clerk and 
Accounting Departments. For the semester starting In December 2019, she is requesting tuition
support for Accounting II and Macroeconomics. I am requesting that Ms. Swanson receive tuition 
support for these two courses not to exceed $1,200. The exact cost of the two classes will not be 
determined by the institution until December when she matriculates in the classes.

I propose dividing the expenses among the following accounts:
Sewer (42-12-5-510) .......................................................................................................................$400
Building (04-10-5-510)...................................................................................................................$400
Administration (01-51-5-510) ........................................................................................................$200
Clerk (01-52-5-510) ........................................................................................................................$200
Total ..............................................................................................................................................$1,200

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(907) 488-8593
(907) 488-3002 (fax)
bill.butler@northpolealaska.org

City of North Pole
Director of City Services

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 44 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 45 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 46 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 47 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 48 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 49 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 50 of 52



City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 51 of 52



1

Memorandum 

To: North Pole City Council    

From: Tricia Fogarty, CFO

Date: 10/30/2019

Re: Request to open a Moose Creek Project Fund (Fund 44)

Due to the nature of the Moose Creek Water Project, I am requesting to 
open up a new fund in order to better track the project expenses and 
deferred revenues.  By putting this project into its own fund this will be more 
transparent and will make the federal single audit a smoother process. 

Thank you 
Tricia 

City Council Agenda Packet - November 04, 2019 52 of 52


	Agenda
	10.21.2019 Minutes
	NB(a): Ord 19-20
	NB(b): Pagoda Liquor
	NB(c): NP Alehouse Liquor
	NB(d): Res 19-05
	NB(e): PW Truck
	NB(g): Tuition Reimbursement
	NB(i): PD Wage Discussion
	NB(j): Moose Creek Fund



